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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:   Councilmember Mary M. Cheh 
DATE:   December 10, 2020 
SUBJECT:  Requests for the December 15th Meeting of the Committee of the Whole 

and Additional Legislative Meeting 

 

 

I request that the following measures be agendized for the December 15, 2020 

Meeting of the Committee of the Whole and Additional Legislative Meeting. These measures 

were marked up by the Committee on Transportation and the Environment on December 10, 

2020; they have been filed with the Secretary’s Office, and are attached this memorandum. 

 

• PR23-1019, Green Finance Authority Board Priya Jayachandran Confirmation 

Resolution of 2020 

• PR23-1020, Green Finance Authority Board Monica Ray Confirmation Resolution of 

2020 

 

PR23-1019 would confirm Priya Jayachandran as a member of the Green Finance 

Authority Board. PR23-1020 would confirm Monica Ray as a member of the Green Finance 

Authority Board.  
 

Please contact Michael Porcello in my office at 724-8062 or mporcello@dccouncil.us 

if you have any questions. 


